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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Menna Tesfatsion <menna@laphamcompany.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 11:23 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: 'Ron Elvidge'; 'Gary Bates'; 'Paul King'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Subject: RE: ACEH case file RO2981 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000000416, Red Hanger 

Kleaners, 6235-6239 College Ave., Oakland

Hello, 

We presented your letter and request to the owner and the owner has replied as follows: 

“While I fully appreciate the critical nature of environmental studies like this one, I decline to participate in the study by 

allowing your crew onto my property out of respect for the peace and privacy of my tenants. My renovation works there 

have already inconvenienced them with a steady flow of workers on site, which has itself been a challenge to manage. 

Also, I suspect that there are plenty of other suitable sites to do environmental testing in the immediate vicinity.  

Please do not disturb my workers or tenants with your study by trespassing into my property. “ 

As such, we do not have authority to provide you access to the owner’s property.   

Thanks, 

Menna 

Menna Tesfatsion   
The Lapham Company, Inc. 
4844 Telegraph Ave. | Oakland, CA 94609                 
Phone: 510.594.7600 Ext. 109 | Fax: 510.594.7611 
menna@laphamcompany.com | www.laphamcompany.com   
 
*********************************************************************** 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential information it 
may contain.  Email messages from The Lapham Company presumptively contain information that is confidential.  Please do not read, 
copy, forward or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please 
forward it back. The Lapham Company is a corporation in the United States under the laws of the State of California, which laws limit 
the personal liability of its shareholders.   
*********************************************************************** 
 
 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 9:50 AM 
To: 'menna@laphamcompany.com' 
Cc: Ron Elvidge (ronpatelvidge@gmail.com); Gary Bates (gary_bates@efiglobal.com); Paul King (PDKing0000@aol.com); 
Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH case file RO2981 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000000416, Red Hanger Kleaners, 6235-6239 College 
Ave., Oakland 
 

Dear Interested Parties,  

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0002981. 
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Please add our e‐mail address to your address book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 

Sincerely, 

ACEH 

 


